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From: Tom Plant <Tom.Plant@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 December 2015 12:32

To: Team P11

Subject: 3136680 - Bishops End appeal

Attachments: PRT-CHL-UNIF-01_CANONNMY13971_1293_001.pdf

FAO Kerr Brown

Hi Kerr,

Please see attached a third party comment re the above appeal that has been sent directly to ourselves here at 
Cherwell District Council.

With regards,

Tom

Tom Plant
Appeals Administrator
Planning Enforcement Team
Development Directorate
Phone: 01295 221811
Email: tom.plant@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

This email contains informal Officer advice only that cannot prejudice any decision of the Local Planning Authority.

From: Tom Plant 
Sent: 03 December 2015 12:30
To: Tom Plant
Subject: Attached Image

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
�
Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer 
software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of 
such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any 
attachments).
�
Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the 
sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any 
course of action.

�

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in 
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call 
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your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



\

ui€tgft'l¿
.\\5¡( F\Orf,o.\
ò¡,e <1Ð
3rg Ñoù Sots

cDc
0 2 DEC 2015

ÞOÊ1 FlôClt\l

I

I t

t

ftcrr,
i r-t oP, c-rrorr e

\ftr.-t- ftrer
A Strrg

S¡Nc, U.Ìt\

S,' br Êt ,ìnr
ßA ¡-le Þu

È-r f r=h"iD
¡.¡g2 G=r q

I)\Tß

t
t
t

\

\

RB
tr\\ tC*t

t

t-b

lcs

f ..¡-. i.¡NING HOUSI NG& EOONÕMY
HgCEIHEDEHPAHP¡ 1t"ì(,:I,li'

0 2 t)Ëü tfi15

Effsru c;

FILEACK

HIìS




